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November 26, 2019 
 
 
Scott M. McGee, P.E.  
SMMPE, LLC 
9700 Tanoan Dr. NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87111 
 
 
RE: 3301 Candelaria NE 
  Grading Plan Engineer’s Stamp Date: 11/15/19 
  Hydrology File: G16D097 
 
Dear Mr. McGee, 
 
Based on the submittal received on 11/19/19, the Grading and Drainage Plan is approved for 
Building Permit, and SO-19. 
 
Prior to Certificate of Occupancy (For Information): 

 
1. Engineer’s Certification, per the DPM Chapter 22.7: Engineer's Certification Checklist For 

Non-Subdivision is required. 
 

2. A Bernalillo County Recorded Drainage Covenant (No Public Easement) is required for the 
underground stormwater pond. The original notarized form, exhibit A (legible on 8.5x11 
paper), and recording fee ($25, payable to Bernalillo County) must be turned into DRC (4th, 
Plaza del Sol) for routing. Please contact Charlotte LaBadie (clabadie@cabq.gov, 924-3996) 
regarding the routing and recording process for covenants. The routing and recording process 
for covenants can take a month or longer; Hydrology recommends beginning this process as 
soon as possible as to not delay approval for certificate of occupancy. 
 

3. The concrete swale must be inspected and approved by Storm Drain Maintenance (Augie 
Armijo at (505) 857‐8607). 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
http://documents.cabq.gov/planning/DevelopmentReviewServices/Hydro-Drainage%20Covenant%20%232-10-24-18.pdf



